
  
 

MEMORANDUM 

 
TO: All HockeyNL Members 
 
FROM: Gabriel Jacob, Marketing & Communications Coordinator 
 
DATE: February 5, 2025 
 
Subject: Submit Your Design for HockeyNL’s Hall of Fame Commemorative Scroll  
 

Good day, 

 

Every year, Hockey NL Honors those people who have contributed significantly to the game in our 

province with induction into our Hall of Fame. Part of the recognition that inductees receive is a 

commemorative scroll. This year, we are reaching out to our members and communities with an 

opportunity to help us update these scrolls.  

  

Hockey NL is creating a contest for anyone who wishes to submit a new vision for our scrolls.  

  

(parameters of scroll - 14 inches x 11 inches) 

(previous scroll attached as an example) 

  

Be a part of our Hall of Fame and support our Inductees with your vision and ideas! 

 

The deadline to submit your scrolls is Saturday March 8th, 2025. All submissions to be forwarded to 

thobbs@hockeynl.ca 

 

  

Kind Regards, 

 

Gabe Jacob 

Marketing & Communications Coordinator 

Hockey NL 

Email:  communications@hockeynl.ca 
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